
From: VanHorn, Lela D.
To: Smith, Jason R.
Cc: Seward, Deryl L.; Roberts, Teresa A.; Niggemeyer, James D.; Wentzel, Steve J.; Slusher, Melvin R.; Wheeler,

Brent A.; Lucas, Scott E.; Roberts, Teresa A.
Subject: RE: Approval Needed - Ford F350s
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:07:00 PM

 
 
Thanks Everyone!
 

Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
___________________________________________
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 3:17 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Cc: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>;
Niggemeyer, James D. <JDNiggemeyer@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J.
<SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>; Wheeler, Brent A.
<BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A.
<TARoberts@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Approval Needed - Ford F350s
 
Fleet approves this purchase.
 
Also FYI you can replace Jim Niggemeyer with a new point of contact Teresa Roberts, I have CC’d her
on this email. 
 
 
 

Jason Smith
Fleet Operations Manager
_____________________________________________________

 

4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
Direct: 614-645-3784
Cell: 614-949-3791
www.columbus.gov
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From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 2:30 PM
To: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Cc: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>;
Niggemeyer, James D. <JDNiggemeyer@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J.
<SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>; Wheeler, Brent A.
<BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Approval Needed - Ford F350s
 
Jason,
 
Public Service is requesting approval to purchase the following as noted below and in the attached
quote.
•             (8) F350 Extended Cab trucks (with snow removal equipment upfitting bid out at a later
time):  $49,736.00 each; $397,888.00 total not including upfitting to be bid out at a later time
•             Brass Tag replacements for aging existing units, will be identified upon delivery
Thanks,
 

Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
___________________________________________
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:17 AM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Revision
 
Approved.
 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 9:02 AM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Revision
 
Steve,
 
Street Maintenance is requesting the Director’s approval to purchase the following as
noted below and in the attached quote.

·       (8) F350 Extended Cab trucks (with snow removal equipment upfitting bid out
at a later time):  $49,736.00 each; $397,888.00 total not including upfitting to
be bid out at a later time

·       Brass Tag replacements for aging existing units, will be identified upon delivery

mailto:JRSmith@columbus.gov
mailto:DLSeward@columbus.gov
mailto:TARoberts@columbus.gov
mailto:JDNiggemeyer@columbus.gov
mailto:SJWentzel@Columbus.gov
mailto:MRSlusher@columbus.gov
mailto:BAWheeler@columbus.gov
mailto:SELucas@columbus.gov
http://www.columbus.gov/
mailto:SJWentzel@Columbus.gov
mailto:LDVanHorn@columbus.gov
mailto:SJWentzel@Columbus.gov


 
 
Thanks,
 

Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
___________________________________________
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 8:42 AM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Revision
 
Lela,
 
Street Maintenance would like to purchase a total of eight (8) F350 Ext. Cab Trucks.  These trucks will
replace aging units and be one-for-one trade-ins.  I will have the BT#’s of the turn ins when we
receive deliver of the new units.  These trucks will also be getting upfitted for snow removal
equipment after we receive them as part of a separate bid. 
 
Let me know if there is anything else you need.  Thanks.
 
 
 
 

Brent Wheeler
Department of Public Service
Division of Infrastructure Management
Street Maintenance Section
Management Analyst II
111 N. Front St.
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Office:  (614) 645 - 8391
Cell:       (614) 774 - 0813
Fax:       (614) 645 - 0202
bawheeler@columbus.gov
 
 
 
 

From: Thomas Allen [mailto:tallen@byersauto.com] 
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Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Revision
 
Sorry Brent,
 
Tom Allen
Fleet Sales Manager
Byers Chevrolet, Byers Ford, Byers Chrysler, Jeep, Ram, Dodge
5887 N. Meadows Dr.
Grove City, Ohio 43123
 
614-782-2738 Office
614-353-8961 Mobile
 

From: byersscans@gmail.com <byersscans@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 8:53 AM
To: Thomas Allen <tallen@byersauto.com>
Subject:
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